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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Toni,
 

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. I am interested in serving as Wake Forest’s representative. Is there
anything you need from me to proceed?

Thanks,

-Tim
 

       

Timothy Watson, PE
Engineering Director
ENGINEERING
 

Office: 919-435-9510 | Direct: 919-435-9438
301 S. Brooks Street | Wake Forest, NC 27587
wakeforestnc.gov

     
Where Innovation Meets Opportunity

Correspondence to and from this E-mail address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law (NCGS
Chapter 132) and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 3:00 PM
To: Snyder, Allison <asnyder@wakeforestnc.gov>; Watson, Timothy <twatson@wakeforestnc.gov>
Subject: FW: Water Partnership Orientation

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. Please use the Phish Alert Button to submit any suspicious emails for review.

 
Good afternoon Ms. Snyder and Mr. Watson,
 
Hoping this message finds you well.  I’m writing to follow up on our email thread below to verify if Mr. Watson is still
interested in being appointed to the Water Partnership Advisory Board, serving as the Town of Wake Forest representative. 

If so, I will add this to the September 3rd meeting agenda.  If no decision has been made yet, then I can tentatively add it to

the October 7th meeting agenda.
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I don’t want to proceed in error, so this message is just to verify.
 
Thank you both for your assistance and I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Best regards,
Toni
 

Toni Womack, NCCCC
Deputy Clerk
Wake County Government
Board of Commissioners
Toni.womack@wake.gov
919.856.6163 office |
919.441.6632 Work Cell |
301 S. McDowell Street
Raleigh, NC 27601-2091
Wake.gov
 

 

From: Snyder, Allison <asnyder@wakeforestnc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:09 AM
To: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>
Cc: Watson, Timothy <twatson@wakeforestnc.gov>
Subject: Fw: Water Partnership Orientation
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

 

Toni- It is likely our Engineering Director, Tim Watson would fill this role. However, we are not ready to get in the full
swing. Can you send us the list of meeting dates so we can determine when it makes the most sense from a priority
and timing perspective to get in the swing of things? Thank you -Allison
 

       

Allison Snyder
Assistant Town Manager
ADMINISTRATION
 
Office: 919-435-9410 | Direct: 919-435-9412
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

 

From: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:39 AM
To: Snyder, Allison <asnyder@wakeforestnc.gov>
Subject: FW: Water Partnership Orientation
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. Please use the Phish Alert Button to submit any suspicious emails for review.

 

Good morning Ms. Snyder,

 

Hoping this message finds you well.

 

My name is Toni Womack, Deputy Clerk for the Wake County Board of Commissioners.  I oversee the appointment
process for the Wake County citizen advisory boards, and write to follow up to a message I previously received from
Mr. Glass regarding his resignation on the Water Partnership.  Per Mr. Glass, he suggested that I follow up with the
Town of Wake Forest to see if any recommendations have been made for a candidate to fill the open seat on the
Water Partnership, for the Town of Wake Forest representative.

 

If you can please send me a note with your thoughts on this, that would be greatly appreciated.

 

Thank you Ms. Snyder for your assistance.

 

Best regards,

Toni

 

Toni Womack, NCCCC

Deputy Clerk

Wake County Government

Board of Commissioners

Toni.womack@wake.gov

919.856.6163 office |

919.441.6632 Work Cell |

301 S. McDowell Street

Raleigh, NC 27601-2091

Wake.gov

 

 

From: Toni Womack
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 10:27 AM

mailto:Toni.womack@wake.gov


To: Glass, Chris <cglass@wakeforestnc.gov>
Cc: Savary, Terry <tsavary@wakeforestnc.gov>
Subject: RE: Water Partnership Orientation

 

Good morning Chris,

 

Thank you for your message and congratulations on your new job opportunity.  I will note your resignation from the
Water Partnership and will make a note to reach out to the Ms. Snyder regarding replacement recommendations.

 

On behalf of the Wake County Board of Commissioners, we sincerely appreciate your time, expertise and service on
the Water Partnership.

 

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

 

 

From: Glass, Chris <cglass@wakeforestnc.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 9:17 AM
To: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>
Subject: RE: Water Partnership Orientation

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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Good morning Toni,

 

I am writing to inform you of my decision to resign as a member of the Water Partnership. I have accepted another
job opportunity and will be departing from the Town of Wake Forest. Currently, the Engineering department is
undergoing a transition period with limited staff to assume this role. The Town is currently in the process of hiring
additional staff. Therefore, I recommend allowing a few months for positions to be filled before reaching out to
Allison Snyder, Assistant Town Manager/Interim Engineering Director, at her email address:
asnyder@wakeforestnc.gov.

 

Chris Glass, PE, PLA
Senior Civil Engineer
ENGINEERING
                              

Office: 919-435-9510 | Direct: 919-435-9443
301 S. Brooks Street | Wake Forest, NC 27587
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

 

E-mail correspondence sent to and received from this address may be subject to disclosure under the North
Carolina Public Records Act unless made confidential under applicable law.
E-mail correspondence sent to and received from this address may be subject to disclosure under the North
Carolina Public Records Act unless made confidential under applicable law.
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